

Lampman School Community Council Meeting Minutes
May 27, 2019

SCC Members Present: Tammy Dufour, Annmarie Rosner, Michelle Woodley, Holly Veroba, Allison Massel, Robin Ulrich

Missing: Richard Brokop, Nicole Hall, Kristen Plumb, Desmond Bilsky

Record of Previous Meeting: Minutes from April 16, 2019 regular meeting were read by Tammy to the group.

Allison motioned to approve the minutes as amended. Holly seconded. Carried.

Old Business:

A payment needs to be made to the Family Center for providing the babysitting on the evening on the community engagement night. The Family Center will need to provide a receipt.

Holly motioned to make a \$50 donation to the Family Center for the babysitting service. Michelle seconded. Carried.

Principals Report:

Annmarie reviewed the school happenings.

May 30 – Jump Off for Jump Rope for Heart

May 31 – Community Clean up. Grad 1-6 will work at this and a \$500 donation will be made to the playground fund.

June 5 – Band concert in Bienfait

June 6 – MADD presentation from grades 7-12

June 7 – high school beach volleyball tournament

Michelle motions to provide Freezies for this event. Tammy to purchase. Robin seconded. Carried.

June 12 – elementary track and field day. Grades 5/6 are having a bake sale to help pay for year end trip.

Michelle motions to have the SCC pay for a free lunch of hot dogs, hamburgers and Freezies. Robin seconded. Carried.

June 17 – K-9 celebration assembly at 9:15 am

June 19 – kindergarten grad at 7 pm

June 24 – 26 finals

June 26 – high school awards ceremony in the afternoon

Discussion around the upcoming Shop Class. The fees are currently \$50/student. The SCC may be able to supplement the fees to bring them down some or may be able to provide money to purchase additional tools for the shop. Annmarie will talk to Mr. Lunde and look at enrollment numbers. Once the SCC has that information, we will discuss how we can support the program.

There are some upcoming staff changes for next year. We wish our outgoing staff good luck and welcome the new faces.

Annmarie moves to accept the Principal's report. Holly seconded. Carried.

SCC Chair's Report:

Upcoming events

Track and field lunch – the SCC will plan the event on Remind. There was not a lot of help for this event. Annmarie has been looking at SRC, students and staff to help with this event so parents can watch their children participate. Tammy will ask Richard to see if he can recruit a RM or Town member to help with the BBQ and prep work.

Awards Ceremony

Will be on June 26. The SCC is welcome to make a speech during this event. Tammy/Holly will look at this.

Back to school breakfast/event was discussed. It will be served for 8:15 AM and will give parents an opportunity to bring their child's supplies to school and meet the teacher. Planning will happen online in August.

Allison motioned to serve muffins/donuts/pastries/coffee on the 1st day back at school. Robin seconded. Carried.

Spending plans

Annmarie reported on the field trips staff have planned. K-6 have made plans for this year. We will set some funds aside for grade 7 – 12 to look at Outdoor Ed. Or Ski Trips for the fall.

The playground account is growing and we will keep saving for an upgrade/expansion to our playground.

There was discussion around providing a scholarship from the SCC. This will be tabled until the future as we didn't have enough time to do it for grad this year, and it only awards one student vs. the student body.

Facility rentals

We discussed how facility rentals are done at the school. Annmarie shared the Administrative Procedure and application process. Annmarie looks at the application and has some discretion but most of the fees are set by the division. Our wood floor in the gym creates a large cost for many events. Annmarie will talk with Paige about the process and anyone is welcome to contact Annmarie to look at their application for use.

Hold and secure/lockdown/environmental situations

Annmarie is available for any family to contact about their concerns regarding the process around a "Hold and Secure" and "Lockdown". Confidential information will not be shared as per procedure. The specific Administrative Procedures are also not public. There is a Tragic Events Guide that staff follow, not public. The goal is to protect the students, protect the integrity of staff confidentiality and follow procedure. There seems to be some miscommunications around this so people are asked to call Annmarie directly, but to remember confidential information will not be shared. We are thankful to the staff at the school for keeping our children safe.

Robin moves to accept the Chair's report. Annmarie seconded. Motion carried.

Committee Reports:

Treasurer

Annmarie gave the treasurers report.

Allison motions to accept the treasurers report. Tammy seconded. Carried.

Fundraising

Spring DeVry Campaign

We were happy with the spring DeVry Campaign. There was discussion on how to make it better.

Upcoming events

If anyone has ideas to share the SCC is open to them. We will look at the Christmas DeVry campaign as our next venture.

HLP

We are looking for more people to take this on next year. Heidi and her group have been doing it for a few years and are looking for people. If anyone knows of people interested please let the SCC or school know. It has been a great program and we would love to see it continue. Tammy will provide something for Annmarie to put in the newsletter.

Community Reports:

Town of Lampman

RM of Browning

Student Reports

SRC

SADD

Me to We

Other

Future Considerations

Robin motioned to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned.

Date and Time of next SCC meeting:

September ???